
 
            

 
Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation | Regulatory Law 
2200 Yonge Street, Suite 1302  
Toronto, ON M4S 2C6 
  
 

T. (416) 483-3300  F. (416) 483-3305 
shepherdrubenstein.com 
 
 

  

 

 
BY EMAIL and RESS 
 

Mark Rubenstein 
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com 

Dir. 647-483-0113 
 
 

Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4  

January 8, 2025 
Our File: EB20240015 

 

 
Attn: Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 
Re: EB-2024-0115 – E.L.K. Energy Inc 2025 – SEC Interrogatories  
 

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Attached, please find SEC’s interrogatories.  

Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 

 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc:    Brian McKay, SEC (by email) 

Applicant and intervenors (by email) 
 
 

 



EB-2024-0015 

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, 

S.O. 1998, C15 (Schedule B); 

 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by E.L.K. Energy 

for an Order or Orders approving or fixing just and reasonable 

distribution rates and other charges, to be effective May 1, 2025. 

 

INTERROGATORIES 

ON BEHALF OF THE 

SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION 

SEC-1 

[p.13] The evidence states that the “MSA is currently extended to December 20, 2024”. Please 

provide details regarding the current status of the MSA. 

SEC-2 

[p.14] Please provide the following information, for each of the four errors (paragraphs 25 a through 

d):  

i. For each account, the amounts sought for recovery/refund by rate class, broken down by 

principal, interest, and total amount.  

ii. Bill impacts by rate class. 

SEC-3 

[p.14] With respect to errors a and b, please provide a copy of all memorandums, reports, or similar 

documents prepared by the Review Team (or other employees of or working for E.L.K. or MSA 

Staff) that outlined its specific findings and/or conclusions regarding the causes of the errors and 

recommendations regarding how to ensure similar errors do not occur in the future.  

SEC-4 

[p.18] Please confirm that the Applicant intends to pass on to customers the $2.8M historic under-

recovery from the IESO that it is now seeking an order from the OEB to collect from the IESO.  

 

Respectfully, submitted on behalf of the School Energy Coalition this January 8th, 2025. 

 

 

                                                                                 _______________________________ 

                                                                                 Mark Rubenstein 

                                                                                 Counsel for the School Energy Coalition   
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